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1001 I Street  Sacramento, California 95814  (916) 341-6000 

Mailing Address:  P. O. Box 4025,  Sacramento, CA 95812-4025
www.ciwmb.ca.gov
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April 17, 2003

To:

All Prospective Proposers

ADDENDUM- 01

To the Request for Proposals for

RecycleStore Marketing Services

IWM-C2041

1. Attached to this Addendum 01, are the answers to questions submitted to the Board in writing by April 11, 2003.

2. Attached to this Addendum 01 is a listing of those individuals that have signed up to be on the mailing list for this RFP.
All other terms, conditions, and instructions for the Request for Proposal remain the same.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Tiffany Donohue

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

RECYCLESTORE RFP

IWM-C2041

Q1.
Tasks 1-4 call for the development and implementation of marketing strategies targeted for various audiences.  Is the implementation of these 4 
tasks included in this contract, and thus, included in the $60,000 maximum budget allotted for this contract?

A1.
Yes, the implementation of these tasks should be included in any response to the RFP.   Additionally, the total funding available for all work is $60,000.

Q2.
Can proposers offer tasks 1-4 at prices that total more than $60,000 allotted for this contract?  If so, is there a maximum limit that the proposed pricing for tasks 1-4 cannot exceed?

A2.
No. The total funding available for all work is $60,000.

Q3.
How will the implementation of tasks 1-4 be funded?  Are they to be performed using the $60,000 allotted for this contract?  Will more funding be provided for their implementation?  If so, how much, and will there be another RFP issued for their implementation?

A3.
All work described in the RFP must be performed for $60,000 or less. More funding will not be provided.

Q4.
Are the services outlined in this RFP currently being provided to the California Integrated Waste Management Board?  If so, is there a firm currently contracted to provide these services?  What is the name of the firm currently contracted?  What is the reason for issuing a new RFP instead of continuing the services of the firm already employed?

A4.
No. Services outlined in this RFP are not currently being provided to the Waste Management Board.

Q5.
Is the cost of media and possible celebrity endorsements included in the $60,000 budget?

A5.
Yes. All work including any proposed celebrity endorsements will be included in the $60,000 budget.

Q6.
What are the success metrics for such a project?  For example, the Scope of Work mentions that “The work focus will be to generate the maximum exposure possible for RecycleStore.com.”  How is the exposure going to quantified?

A6.
A successful contract will result in increased “site hits”.  These hits are monitored and reported to the RecycleStore Project Management by the Waste Board’s Information Management Branch. 

 

Q7.
Is the overall objective of the work to be performed to introduce RecycleStore.com to the target audiences or to encourage the use of RecycleStore.com?  (i.e., is the objective to develop a branding campaign for RecycleStore.com or a direct response campaign?)

A7.
This is a direct response campaign to introduce Recyclestore.com to the target audiences.  The desired response will be an increase in RecycleStore.com site visits.

Q8.
Can you please provide a list of other potential bidders on this RFP?

A9.
A copy of those contractors who have signed up to be on our mailing list is attached to this Addendum.

Q9.
There are three target audiences for the marketing campaign:  (a) consumers, (b) retail buyers, and (c) government purchasing agencies.  What proportion of the RecycleStore.com’s current website use can be attributed to these groups?  What about actual purchases?

A9.
There is no data currently available to answer this question as that data has not been tracked in the past.

Q10.
Scope of Work, Tasks 1-4—According to the RFP, the consultant will develop a work plan, implementation schedule and budget designed to accomplish the stated goals and provide, if possible, a celebrity endorsement.  Task 5 appears to state that the consultant will then implement the approved program.  Is the total budget of $60,000 intended to also include budgets which may be proposed under tasks 1-4?  If not, will the consultant be able to implement its approved plan under a separate or amended contract or will the consultant’s creative approach then be put out for bid in a new RFP?

A10.
The total budget for all work in the RFP is $60,000. No additional RFPs and/or contracts will be issued to supplement this RFP.

Q11.
The RFP states that the contract will be for 18 months, but the Scope of Work, Tasks 6 and 7 required only three quarterly and one final report.  Is that correct?

A11.
Yes. The initial contract work will be to work with Board Project Management Staff on planning issues. Three quarterly and one final report will address implementation issues and development.

	Lastname
	Firstname
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	E-Mail

	Akers
	Nancy
	Akers Marketing, LLC.
	10371 Oletha Lane
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90077
	n.akersmarketing@adelphia.net

	Alvarado
	Kim
	Monogram Communications
	550 Howe Ave., Ste. 110
	Sacramento
	CA
	95825
	kim@monogramcommunications.com

	Alyanakian
	Nicole
	TRG & Associates
	2235 Encinita Blvd., Ste. 202
	Encinitas
	CA
	92024
	nicole@trgandassociates.com

	Auguste
	Karen L.
	Purple Lynx
	828 San Pablo Avenue, #218
	Albany
	CA
	94706
	karen@purplelynx.com

	Ballard
	Art
	Primary Media & Communications
	1731 Howe Avenue, Suite 110
	Sacramento
	CA
	95825
	artballard@prodigy.net

	Blackburn
	Kirk
	Singer Associates, Inc.
	140 Second Street, Second Floor
	San Francisco
	CA
	94105
	kirkblackburn@singer-associates.com

	Boghosian
	Sasha
	Strategy Workshop, Inc.
	900 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 700
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90017
	sboghosian@strategyworkshop.com

	Brooks
	Kate
	Chocolate Communications
	1 Gate Six Road
	Sausalito
	CA
	94965
	kateb@chocolatecom.com

	Brown
	Marianne
	Clear Channel Communications
	9660 Granite Ridge Dr.
	San Diego
	CA
	92123
	mbrown@clearchannel.com

	Burgdorf
	Marci
	ICF Consulting
	14724 Ventura Blvd. #1001
	Sherman Oaks
	CA
	91403
	mburgdorf@icfconsulting.com

	Burrichter
	David
	DBG Communications
	3400 Bradshaw Rd., Ste. A-2
	Sacramento
	CA
	95827
	dave@dbg-inc.com

	Campbell
	Shawn
	Ross-Campbell, Inc.
	1912 F Street
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	Shawn@Ross-Campbell.com

	Carroll
	Frank P.
	Development Associates, Inc.
	1475 North Broadway, Suite 200
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	94596
	fcarroll@devassoc.com

	Costanza
	Lou
	TMD Group, Inc.
	2775 Cottage Way, Suite 15
	Sacramento
	CA
	95825
	lcostanza@tmdgroup.net

	Cracas
	David
	Pierpoint-Martin
	301 W. Dyer Road Bldg. E
	Santa Ana
	CA
	92707
	dcracas@pierpoint-martin.com

	Curtin
	Greg
	Civic Resource Group
	3435 Ocean Park Blvd. #108
	Santa Moncia
	CA
	90405
	gregc@civicresouce.com

	Davis
	Renner
	Strategy Workshop, Inc.
	900 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 700
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90017
	rdavis@strategyworkshop.com

	Dimo
	George
	Pat Davis Design Group
	442 Howe Ave.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95825
	sales@pddesign.com

	Duba
	Lisa
	Gigantic Idea Studio
	1111 8th Street
	Berkeley
	CA
	94710
	lisa@gigantic-idea.com

	Dunn
	Cynthia
	Sinbad's Closet
	4985 E. Butler Ave. #111
	Fresno
	CA
	93727
	sinbaddunn@comcast.net

	Englund-Geiger
	Isabelle
	Fox Parlor
	1286 Folsom Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	94103
	isabelle@foxparlor.com

	Flint
	Kendall
	Woddenship
	2430 K Street, Suite 100
	Sacramento
	CA
	95816
	kflint@woodenship.com

	Franco
	Chris
	Pulsar Advertising
	8383 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 334
	Beverly Hills
	CA
	90211
	cfranco@pulsarandvertising.com

	Gillespie
	Indria
	InTech Solutions
	8976 Bertwin Way
	Elk Grove
	CA
	95758
	indria@intech-sol.com

	Goetz
	Kerstin
	Jungle Communications, Inc.
	1530 Fifth Street, Suite A
	Berkeley
	CA
	94710
	info@webjungle.com

	Griffin
	Douglas
	Godbe Communications
	60 Stone Pine Road
	Half Moon Bay
	CA
	94019
	griffin@godbe.com

	Hawkins
	April
	A/E Consultants Information Network
	P.O. Box 417816
	Sacramento
	CA
	95841
	ahawkins@a-ecin.com

	Hays
	Katherine
	Hill and Knowlton
	1215 K Street, Suite 1850
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	Katherine.Hays@hillandknowlton.com

	Ingram
	Robert
	Advertising Specialties, Awards, Gifts
	132 N. El Camino Real, #321
	Encinitas
	CA
	92024
	rimktg@delphia.net

	Kaminski
	Joseph
	Rocketman Marketing
	32060 1/4 Pacific Coast Highway
	Malibu
	CA
	90265
	kaminsja@msn.com

	Karzag
	Alex
	Carl and Manor Advertising
	783 Rio Del Mar Blvd. Suite 59
	Aptos
	CA
	95003
	alex@carlandmanor.com

	Kimbrell
	Diana
	Kimbrell & Company
	200 Gate Five Rd., Ste. 204
	Sausalito
	CA
	94965
	diana@kimbrell-co.com

	Lucero
	Kristine
	Richard Heath and Associates, Inc.
	590 W. Locust Ave., Suite 103
	Fresno
	CA
	93650
	kristine@rhainc.com

	Marrone
	Jason
	Crocker/Flanagan
	6313 Elvas Ave.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95819
	jmarrone@crockerflanagan.com

	Morris
	Charles
	Morris Creative Group
	401 Henley St., L&N Station
	Knoxville
	TN
	37902
	cjmorris@morriscreative.com

	Morris
	Jeffrey
	Studio Morris
	1733 Abbot Kinney Blvd Suite D
	Venice
	CA
	90291
	jmorris@studiomorris.com

	Moscona
	Michelle
	Focus Multimedia
	1419 University Ave., Ste. A
	San Diego
	CA
	92103
	michelle@focusmultimedia.com

	Playfair
	Katie
	Edelman
	1215 K St. Suite 970
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	katie.playfair@edelman.com

	Price
	David
	Machado & Associates
	1813 Springfield Rd.
	Moss Landing
	CA
	95039
	sherrierininger@aol.com

	Radosta
	Carla M.
	Design Visual Communications
	155 Filbert Street #209
	Oakland
	CA
	94607
	carla@designvisual.com

	Reddrick
	Lynn
	Mason Tillman Associates
	1999 Harrison Street, Suite 600
	Oakland
	CA
	94612
	lreddrick@mtaltd.com

	Rettig
	Craig
	Praxis Advertising and Design
	3435 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 1110
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90010
	craigr@praxisla.com

	Rice
	Petra
	Media Solutions
	717 20th Street, Suite 100
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	price@mediasol.com

	Rominger
	Cris
	InfoPros
	6060 Sunrise Vista Dr., Ste. 2180
	Citrus Heights
	CA
	95610
	crominger@infopros.com

	Ruzzamenti
	LeAnne R.
	Poimiroo & Partners
	2832 Roseau Way
	Sacramento
	CA
	95833
	leanne@poimiroo.com

	Schubert
	Frank
	Porter Novelli
	1215 K Street, Suite 2150
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	fschubert@gcpn.com

	Staines
	Anne
	Glass McClure Advertising
	2700 J Street, 2nd Floor
	Sacramento
	CA
	95816
	anne@glassmcclure.com

	Steinberg
	Stephen J.
	Get A Grip
	5300 Angelina Ave.
	Carmichael
	CA
	95608
	steve@getagripusa.com

	Twohig
	Mark
	Donroy Media Corporation
	4558 Sherman Oaks Ave.
	Sherman Oaks
	CA
	91403
	mtwohig@donroymedia.com

	Tremblay
	Andree
	Golin/Harris International
	601 West 5th Street, Fourth Floor
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90071
	atremblay@golinharris.com

	Villet
	Jonathan
	OneWorld Communications, Inc.
	1874 Fell Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	94117
	Jonathan.Villet@owcom.com

	Weidman
	Daniel
	Golin Harris
	601 West 5th Street, Fourth Floor
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90071
	dweidman@golinharris.com

	Wilbur
	Laura
	AVENCOM
	837 G Street
	San Diego
	CA
	92101
	lwilber@avencom.com

	Zerr
	Robb
	CommuniCreations
	700 Prospect, Suite 204
	Port Orchard
	WA
	98366
	ccreate@comstation.com

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	








California Environmental Protection Agency

Printed on Recycled Paper

The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption. For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Web site at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/ 
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